## REGULAR SESSION March 25, 1985

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Green presiding. Invocation was delivered by Henry Grimes. Minutes of the previous meetings were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

— Regarding road & bridge in Whiskers #3-Earline Harris. No action taken today.
— Letter received from Steve Shipp regarding Nob Hill Road. Drop from the agenda.
2540 Regarding Countess Country, Phase I, request filing only plat approval-D.M. Sawyer:
On the motion by John Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court unanimously approved the filing.
2541 The Court then discussed how the fire ant poison would be distributed. On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, the Court agreed to price the bait @ \$3.00 per lb. The sale of the bait will be handled through the County Agents office with the supply to be stored in the basement of the Courthouse(old TX. Rangers Office). Unanimous vote.
New Business:

**2542** Final plat approval on High Hollows, Phase II, Section A in Pct. #3-Triple J Realty Co. was granted on the motion by Mizell, second by Mike Crowell.

**2543** Final plat approval on Green Meadow Estates Section A & B in Pct #1-Royal Investments was granted on the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes. The roads are not accepted by the County. **2544** Request for approval of preliminary for Floyd Ranchettes, Pct. #2-W.F. Magee was granted on the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon.

2545 Preliminary inspection of roads in Lost Creek Estates, Pct #3 was made after lunch. Following the inspection, on the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court unanimoulsy approved the first road inspection subject to Lost Creek building the sholdiers on the roads. Final inspection will be made on or after one year from this date.

The Court received the Tax Office Annual report from Joyce Barrow, Tax Assesor & Collector. 25% On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court gave approval on the revised plat for Countrywood (tracts 4, 7, 32, 78 & 81) in Pct. #2.

--- Judge Green read a letter from the State regarding handicapped access to restrooms in the Criminal Justice Center. No action was baken.

- Discussion regarding the Hunt County Fairgrounds insurance premiums through June 19, 1985 followed. No formal action was taken by the Court.

3547 For the record: Judge Green read a letter from the Justice Court Training Center confirming JP Mickey Money has completed a twenty (20) hour course with regard to his duties. 2548 Request for easements in Pct #1 from Continental Telephone Co. of TX. approved on the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes.

**2549** A discussion followed regarding the \$11.00 check received from the Hunt Co. Fair Assoc. Inc. This amount represents the \$1 current lease payment & a ten-yr. prepayment by the Assoc. On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court voted 3-2 to return the check to the Fair Assoc. with instructions that they send a check for \$1 per the lease agreement. For the Motion: Lyon, Grimes, Green Opposed: Crowell, Mizell. Motion Carries.

Permission to advertise for bids to buy used diesel tractor truck & power driven wood chipper, Pct #3 as follows:

- **2550**On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court authorized the County Auditor to advertise for a used tractor truck.**255**On the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for a new or used wood chipper.
- 2552 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court agreed on a resolution oppossing H.B. 2231 on the grounds that it doesn't give adequate representation to the people.

The Court discussed a proposed maintenance agreement by Wrights Air Conditioner Comp. on the air conditioners at the Criminal Justice Center. The Court requested that the County Auditor get two more estimates and that the item be put under OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting. 2553For the record, the proceeds from the sale at auction of four used Sheriff cars were as follows: \$950, \$750, \$875, & \$1450 (less) \$322 for auctioneer fees--net proceeds \$3703.00

- 2554 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court adopted a policy of 20¢ per mile to be paid for travel expenses chargable to the County budget.
- 2555On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowel<sup>®</sup>, the Accounts Payable were approved. Personnel & Payroll Changes:

District Attorney: Remove Steve Watkins, eff. 2/28/85 as Ass't. DA--Add: Ronald T. Wilson effective 3/25/85.

JP John Willeford: Add Hazel Thomas, R-1, eff. 3/18/85.

2556All changes approved on the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell.

2557On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court agreed to pay the \$225 lease payment for March 1985 that is currently due & to pay the April payment when due. — Regarding notice of posting weight limit for County bridges: No action taken. — Discussion regarding Juvenile Detention Center--Bill Bryant: No action taken. — The Court heard from James R. Wood, representing the City of Greenville & the Hunt Memorial Hospital Distr. regarding Countywide Ambulance Service. No action taken by the Court.

The Court tentatively set Friday, March 29, 1985 at 9:30 am as the time for a special session of the Commissioners Court. Meeting Adjourned.